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ADDENDUM TO BID NO. 1711 
 

GARDEN GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Purchasing Department 

10331 Stanford Avenue 
Garden Grove, CA 92840 

(714) 663-6340 
 
 

Date: June 19, 2018 
 
Project: Frozen, Refrigerated, Processed Commodity, Dry Goods and Services – 

RFP No. 1711 
 
From: Tammy Starr, Purchasing 
 
Addendum Number: 2  
              
 
You are hereby notified of the following changes, additions, or deletions to the Documents 
for the above titled Project. Take careful note of the addendum so that proper allowances 
may be made. 
 
 1.  See attached Questions Asked Verbatim on Page 2. 
 
 
 
Tammy Starr 
Buyer 
 
 
 
Approved by:       
   Rosa Gonzalez 
   Assistant Director of Business Services 
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Questions verbatim: 
 
Q: What is the average daily meal breakdown per district per site? 
A: See below spreadsheet. ADP by site range from 100 to 1,000; varies depending on 

the districts. 
 

Name of District 
ADP 
Total 

ADP 
BKFT 

ADP 
Lunch 

ADP 
Summer 

ADP 
Snacks 

ADP 
Super Program 

ADP 
A La Carte 

Fountain Valley 
SD 

              
648  

                 
160  

                
488  N/A N/A N/A   

Hacienda La 
Puente USD 

        
19,195  

              
5,575  

          
10,850  

           
2,582  

        
2,770  N/A   

El Rancho USD 
           

6,170  
              

1,400  
            

4,050  N/A 
           

720  N/A   

Los Alamitos USD 
           

3,194  
                 

133  
            

3,061  0 0 0   
Huntington Beach 
City SD 

           
2,599  

                 
420  

            
2,179  N/A NA N/A   

Huntington Union 
High SD 

           
9,400  

              
2,200  

            
4,000  400 N/A N/A          2,800  

Garden Grove 
USD 

        
44,337  

              
9,477  

          
28,046  

           
2,605  

        
4,113  

                       
96    

Total ADP for all meals - 85,543       
 
Q: Brand names, is there a quality that we are looking for? 
A: Brand names are the tested product with taste profile and service style that meets 

our customer needs. Must be the same quality or better than the designated brand 
on the RFP. Please reference to page 5 and 11. 

 
Q: What are we looking for in terms of quality? What is the expectation per commodity? 
A: Products must pass USDA’s grading, certification, and verification. 
 No high fructose as an ingredient. Clean labels preferred, but not required. 
 
Q: Do we have to get approval for super co-op for non-co-op members? 
A: Member districts included in this RFP are to be given the benefit of any lower prices 

offered by the manufacturers to the Super Co-op members and/or to the distributor, 
whichever is deemed lower in price. 

 
Q: Can we provide an excel spreadsheet? 
A: Only PDF format available. 
 
 
 


